



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

November 18, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding a report on the sewer odor problems at the intersections of Pearl Street and Massachusetts Avenue and Cambridge and Lambert Streets, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The catch basins in these areas have been scheduled for cleaning and deodorizing this week.

The Public Works Department is presently putting out a Sewer Cleaning Contract scheduled to be in place in early December. The Department has added the sewer and drain lines in these areas to a list for cleaning this Winter or early next Spring.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #13

5-576

Transmitting communication relative to
Awaiting Report Item Number Twenty-five,
regarding a report on the sewer odor problems
at the intersections of Pearl Street and
Massachusetts Avenue and Cambridge and Lambert
Streets.

see 531 CM

original order # 27
of 11-4-96

In City Council November 18, 1996

PLACED ON FILE